
From: Collito, Brad
To: Batchelder, Andrew; Beetz, Justin; Ben Larison; Carriveau, Daniel; Conrad Juergensmeyer; David Vitola; Alcohol

Testing Program; Klucznik, Shaun; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org); Paula Tyrell; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens,
Teresa

Cc: Beetz, Justin; Belmonte, Anthony; Origon, Lance; Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff"s Office December 2021 Agency Inspections
Date: Saturday, December 4, 2021 12:26:47 PM
Attachments: December 2021 Agency Inspections.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening
attachments, clicking links, or responding to this email.

 
Good afternoon,
 
In reference to the suggestion by our Department Inspector, Taylor Gutschow, our agency
inspections were completed within the first half of December to avoid any issues with COBRA
uploads due to the holidays.
 
Instrument 80-000812 was not inspected due to the instrument being at CMI, Inc. for
diagnosis and/ or repair of its power issue.
 
Instrument 80-000814 was inspected with no issues to report.  Instrument 80-000814 is being
utilized as our primary instrument.
 
Instrument 80-005249 was inspected with no issues to report.  Instrument 80-005249 is being
utilized as our alternate instrument.
 
Instrument 80-000228 was provided to us from FDLE as a loaner instrument while 80-000812
is out for repair.  Instrument 80-000228 was inspected with no issues to report.  Upon receipt
of Instrument 80-000812 back from repair, Instrument 80-000228 will be returned to FDLE.
 
Our instruments were uploaded to FDLE upon completion of the agency inspection.
 
All of our simulators have been calibrated by TechSource.
 
All of our breath tests are being recorded with the WatchGuard recording equipment.
 
 
If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
Respectfully,
Dep. B. Collito
 
Deputy Brad Collito
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Intake/ Release Unit
Hernando County Detention Center
16425 Spring Hill Dr.
Brooksville, FL 34604
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349
bcollito@hernandosheriff.org
 
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to
or from the Hernando County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon
request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, may therefore, be subject to public
disclosure.
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Graham, Thomas

From: Collito, Brad <bcollito@hernandosheriff.org>
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 1:41 PM
To: Batchelder, Andrew; Beetz, Justin; Ben Larison; Carriveau, Daniel; Conrad Juergensmeyer; 

David Vitola; Alcohol Testing Program; Klucznik, Shaun; Lisa Yeager (lyeager@sao5.org); 
Paula Tyrell; Sonya Wolthuis; Stevens, Teresa

Cc: Belmonte, Anthony; Origon, Lance; Gutschow, Taylor
Subject: Hernando County Sheriff's Office November 2021 Agency Inspections
Attachments: Hernando CSO #2 10-21-2021.pdf; November 2021 Agency Inspections.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

CAUTION: This email originated outside of FDLE. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or 
responding to this email. 

   
Good afternoon, 
 
Instrument 80-000812 was not inspected due to the instrument being at CMI, Inc. for diagnosis and/ or repair 
of its power issue. 
 
Instrument 80-000814 was inspected with no issues to report.  Instrument 80-000814 is being utilized as our 
primary instrument. 
 
Instrument 80-005249 was inspected with no issues to report.  Instrument 80-005249 is being utilized as our 
alternate instrument. 
 
Instrument 80-000228 was provided to us from FDLE as a loaner instrument while 80-000812 is out for 
repair.  Instrument 80-000228 was inspected with no issues to report.  Upon receipt of Instrument 80-000812 
back from repair, Instrument 80-000228 will be returned to FDLE. 
 
A copy of the FDLE Department Inspector Field Visit notes from last month are attached. 
 
Our instruments were uploaded to FDLE upon completion of the agency inspection. 
 
All of our simulators have been calibrated by TechSource. 
  
All of our breath tests are being recorded with the WatchGuard recording equipment. 
 
  
If I can be of additional assistance, please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Respectfully, 
Dep. B. Collito 
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Deputy Brad Collito 
Intake/ Release Unit 
Hernando County Detention Center 
16425 Spring Hill Dr. 
Brooksville, FL 34604 
T(352)544-2334 F(352)544-2349 
bcollito@hernandosheriff.org 
 

Please note: Florida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from the Hernando 
County Sheriff's Office are public records available to anyone upon request. Your e-mail, including your e-mail address, 
may therefore, be subject to public disclosure. 


